



District Facilities Advisory Committee (DFAC) Agenda

Date | time 11.19.24 | 1:00 PM | **Location** Santa Rosa (Doyle 141 NOTE ROOM CHANGE!) |

Zoom Option <https://santarosa-edu.zoom.us/j/86585668586?from=addon>

Members

Stephanie Avellaneda, Robert Brownlee, Heather Chierici, Canon Crawford, K. Frindell Teuscher, Benjamin Goldstein, Stephanie Jarrett, Tara Johnson, Kate Jolley, Jason Kostic, Hank Lankford, Peter Levelle, David Liebman, Sarah Martin, Theresa Richmond, Javier Rodriguez Aguilera, Tina Rosenberg, Glen Salazar, Cheri Winter

Item

1. Agenda Review
2. [Approval of DFAC Meeting Minutes 10.15.24](#)
3. Member Announcements, Questions, Issues and Concerns
4. [Accessible meeting space for Brown Act meetings update](#)
5. Peace Poles – [documentation](#) / [website](#)
6. Room Numbering and Signage Update
7. [Measure H and Facilities Operations Project Updates](#)
8. Proposed Agenda Items for next meeting – January 21

Meeting Dates

Fall 2024

September 17

October 15

November 19

Spring 2025

January 21

February 18

April 15